BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, BCSGA Boardroom | Bakersfield, California 93305

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, July 5th, 2023	4:00 p.m 6:00 p.m.	BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center
Meetino Zoomlink: https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/meetino/revister/tZYacu-vajooE9c50MY1KS8r458T3pB GX		

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

4:04

2. ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting

President Miranda

VP Anguiano

Director Guzman

Director Tamayo

Manager Dexter

Director Saldivar

Director Palmbach

7/7 present, quorum established.

3. CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES

The Body will discuss and correct minutes from previous meetings.

a. The Body will consider the approval of minutes from the meeting held on Wednesday, June 21, 2023. **Guzman moved, Tamayo seconded.**

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act §54954.3)

5. REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

a. Vice President, Amanda Anguiano

Sent out email regarding participatory committees, ensure you choose committees you want before you get assigned. Also send fall schedules for open slots. Schedule meeting times with Advisor Ayala. Have a meeting with President Watkin on the 11th. Come to senate next week, zoom or in person.

b. BCSGA Advisors (∞ mins)

Advisor Ayala: Please schedule one on ones, if you don't know how please meet with other office supervisors. Thank you to everyone who supported the fireworks stand. We invite you all to our staff meetings. OSL training in August 8/9, Cerro Coso on the 10th.

6. REPORTS FROM THE EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The Chair shall recognize the Executive Officers and Departments to report for no longer than three minutes on the activities since the previous meeting.

a. President, Cindy Ceja Miranda

Doing biweekly reports, expecting feedback, let me know about participatory committees. Advisor Ayala: If you request a committee, please give an explanation as to why. They were previously prescribed to certain positions. This would be a good year to modify the COBRA, either grammatically or bylaws.

~~~~~~~~~

b. Director of Legislative Affairs, *Johanna Guzman* Contacted Region V director, submitted application for delegate position and I have not heard back.
Asked for any updates on meetings. Reported activities of May, no reports for June.



Agendas are posted seventy-two (72) hours, before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at <a href="https://www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga">www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga</a>. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting.

Advisor Ayala: There is a new board, I would recommend contacting the advisor directly.

Director of Student Organizations, Abigail Tomayo

Manager Dexter and I are working on a workshop for August, regarding club renewal/creation/empowerment. Around the time school starts. Working on Find Your Classroom activity at convocation, contacting StudOrgs to see if we can get volunteers.

Advisor Ayala: Other campuses require orientation as a part of club registration. Lead a day retreat to be best equipped for the year. Host mandatory workshops throughout the year for development. Workshops on empowerment, leadership skills, renewal etc.

Student Orgs Funding Manager, Cecil Dexter

Nothing else to report.

Director of Student Activities, Isabel Saldivar

Nothing to report, just in recovery. Trying to start up an Athletics support club to ensure higher attendance and promote KVC stickers.

Director of Finance, Jacob Palmbach

Nothing to report.

KCCD Student Trustee, Johanna Guzman

Trustee workshop at Riverside on August 4th-6th. Board meeting August 7th, at 1pm at Weill institute. Received invitation for leadership conference, Oct 9th-12th about engagement, advocacy, etc. with other Trustees. No board meeting in July. I encourage you all to attend the first board meeting, to see parliamentary procedure.

Planning to get in contact with other campus Presidents.

#### 7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Items listed have already been discussed and are considered for senate consideration

DISCUSSION: Ideas for the Fall Semester and its Goals

VP Anguiano: Changing the face of SGA to ensure everyone thinks positively of us, and not "snarky" or "passive aggressive." It is more the idea of SGA, people may not feel secure enough.

Manager Dexter: Maybe show more of a side that is visible, like cleanups and booths.

Advisor Ayala: Things transition fast, so don't think it is one specific person or session. Ensure you use your town halls to connect with your students, behave as though you always have an SGA polo. Ground goals with SMART method.

VP Anguiano: Monthly tabling event with games, snacks to connect with them.

Director Guzman: Doughnuts in the morning, supporting outside events.

Pres Miranda: Wellness walks to ensure they are mentally and physically well, and that they can talk to us about anything.

Advisor Ayala: Don't overextend yourselves, to prevent burnout or doing things haphazardly.

#### 8. NEW BUSINESS

Items listed have not already been discussed once and thus are considered for approval by the Body.

DISCUSSION: Mesa Town Hall Slot for advertisement of Student Government to STEM Majors Pres Miranda: I will have 10-15 minutes to promote. I don't want them to be discouraged as STEM is very demanding.

Manager Dexter: Talk about community, pad your resume.

Advisor Ayala: Folks want to hear the experience from someone who knows it, what you said was great: it's manageable, and an added experience.

Director Saldivar: You don't need to hit every detail, just hit the basics to get the attention of those who really want it. We do what we do because we love helping students.

VP Anguiano: Not to highlight the benefits.

Director Tamayo: Mention the resources.

DISCUSSION: SGA Team Bonding Workshop

Pres Miranda: VP Anguiano and I have been working on a mandatory workshop. Checking availability.

VP Anguiano: President and I have ideas, but we want your thoughts as well.

Advisor Ayala: August 18th may be a good day, 9 am to 1pm... ish.

DISCUSSION: KCCD SGA Retreat Topics

Advisor Ayala: What do you want covered?

VP Anguiano: New Brown Act meetings.

Advisor Ayala: SSCCC covers brown act and 9+1 rights every time.

VP Anguiano: Present on COBRA, or meetings with people who hold similar positions to ours. Advisor Ayala: We can cover things that benefit you all, like event planning, leadership and work

Director Guzman: It is everyone to understand everyone's work styles. Tuckman's Group Development model.

President Miranda: Please let us know if you have any other ideas.

#### 9. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute.

VP ANGUIANO: THANK YOU FOR EVERYONE WHO HELPED WITH THE FIREWORKS <sup>22</sup> ADVISOR AYALA: ASSUMING EVERYONE IS GOING TO THE RETREAT. BE SURE TO CHECK YOUR CALENDAR INVITATIONS TO BLOCK IMPORTANT DATES. SENT ONE ON ONE INVITATIONS BY THE END OF THIS WEEK. 10. ADJOURNMENT

5:25